

From: Dana Savidge

To: Doug Young

Date: November 22, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - File #0094-EX-CN-2016

---

Message:

I am contacting you with regards to correspondence number 34500. We have not heard back and are nearing the 30 day deadline. Our permit has not been modified per previous correspondence - adjusting the bandwidth - and I was concerned our filing had gotten lost in the shuffle. It is still "Pending".

Thank you for the help. Please let us know if there is anything more needed from us.